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Office of the Schools Division Superintendent
Division Memorandum

No. 39 s. 2022

To:

From:
Date:

Subject:

Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors

All School Heads

Sports Coordinators (public/private)

All Others Concerned

THE SCHOOLS DIVISION SUPERINTENDENT
March 17,2022
SPORTS PLANNING CONFERENCE

i

5.

The Expanded Face-to-face (EF2F) classes in this division will start on Monday, March
21, 2022, will be followed by 3 more schools next Monday and soon most if not, all
schools will join.
In anticipation of the return of learners to their schools, a SPORTS PLANNING
CONFERENCE will be held tomorrow, March 18, 2022 @1:00pm, Division Conference
Hall, 4t Floor, Main Bldg, SDO-DC.
AGENDA: a) Preparation for physical or in-person sports activities.
b) Pocket Sports tournament/competitions
c) EMPLOYEES' Sportsfest
d) Palarong Pambansa Bubble Tournaments
The participants are the following:
a) School/District sports coordinators
b) Tournament Managers in selected sports (Division Meet 2019)
(Badminton, Basketball, Chess, Swimming, Table Tennis, Tennis,
Volleyball)
c) Selected sports officials
Maribel Diolazo, HT-VI, DCNHS
- Kristine Tiffany Fermill, HT III, JJDVSTVSS
- Romy de Guzman, HT II, BBNHS
- Widmark Balmores/Carmela Bernal, DCNHS
Jehtru Yao/Romualdo Ursua, JJDVSTVSS
- Salomi Cancino, Lucao ES
Joaquin Reyes, LFMES
Jasmine Suarez, Pantal ES
Immediate and w1dest dissemination of the contents of this Memorandum is desired.
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